
From: AGO - CAP
To:
Subject: Public Records Act request 2022-09727
Date: Monday, December 5, 2022 11:14:04 AM
Attachments: 2022-11-10 Chartier PRA request.pdf

2022-12-05 response to Chartier 2022-09727.pdf
2022-12-05 response to Chartier 2022-09727 Redacted.pdf

Dear Robert Chartier,
Please see attached in response to your Public Records Act request.
Sincerely, 

Crystal Baldwin
Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
Mailing Address:
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Consumer Assistance Hotline:  800-649-2424
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov
 
 

 



SUSANNE R. YOUNG 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
 

 

TEL: (802) 828-3171 
 

www.ago.vermont.gov  

 
STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 

 
December 5, 2022 
 
Mailed to: 
Robert Chartier 

 
Milton, VT 05468 
 
Re: Public Records Request 2022-09727 
 
Dear Robert Chartier, 
 
I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated November 10, 2022, a copy of 
which is attached for your convenience, whereas payment was received November 17, 2022 
 
The documents pertaining to your request are attached (2022-12-05 CAP response to Chartier 
CAP 2022-09727_Redacted, pages CAP000001-CAP000133). Personal information has been 
redacted pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7).  
  
To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Interim 
Deputy Attorney General, Robert McDougall. Such appeal should be in writing: 
 

Robert McDougall 
Interim Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001  

 
Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Crystal Baldwin 
Consumer Assistance Program 
Office of the Attorney General 
State of Vermont 
 
Cc: Via email to  



MARIE CASTANO (S AND S CONTRACTING)  

CAP08-01-210 CAP   

Legacy Matter 1/9/2008   

Description: 

HIRED TO CLEAN UP BACTERIA, MOLD, AND FUNGI FROM HOUSE AND MAKE REPAIRS AND DIDN’T DO 
THE JOB, COVERED OLD SURFACES WITH STUFF STILL ON.  WANTS HIM TO COME BACK AND COMPLETE 
THE WORK UNDER SUPERVISION BY INSURANCE COMPANY.    

$24,000.00   

REG - Complaint sent to business for a response    
CUR - Closed, Unable To Resolve/No Resolution   
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From:	 AGO - CAP
Sent:	 Friday, November 17, 2017 11:58 AM
To:	
Subject:	 Benedict, Greg (PuroClean) CAP 2017-07154
Attachments:	 Matter #2017-07154.txt

Re:  Complaint 2017-07154 Vs. PuroClean
Dear Greg Benedict:
Our records indicate that we have opened up a separate file for this matter relative to another party. 
This is to notify you that we are closing the file associated with PuroClean, only. The complaint regarding 
Tony Parizo remains open. 
Sincerely,

Consumer Advisor

State of Vermont
Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Website: consumer.vermont.gov
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov
Phone: (800) 649-2424 (toll free from VT phone) or 
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From:   AGO - CAP
Sent:   Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:45 PM
To:     
Subject:        Benedict, Greg (Tony Parizo and Puroclean) CAP

Re:         Complaint 2017-07119 Benedict, Greg (Tony Parizo) CAP
                Complaint 2017-07154 Benedict, Greg (Puroclean) CAP
Dear Greg,   
Thank you for contacting us with your complaint.  We have sent a copies to the businesses asking that 
they contact you within 7 days to resolve this problem.  We have also asked the businesses to notify us 
of the action they take.  Your complaint and the businesses’ responses will become part of our public 
record for six years.  
In 14 days, please update us on the complaint status by using the Complaint Response Form located on 
our website. Please note, upon receipt of your update we may do one of the following:
1.	 If you indicate that your complaint was resolved, we will close the file accordingly.
2.	 If you indicate that the business has not contacted you, we will contact the business again on 
your behalf.
3.	 If you indicate that the business contacted you but your complaint remains unresolved, the 
action we take will depend in great part on the business response.  If the response is 
unsatisfactory, we may pursue this matter further. If your complaint is not appropriate for 
further action on our part, we may refer you to small claims court or suggest that you consult a 
private attorney.
Thank you for bringing your complaint to our attention. If you wish to mail us copies of documents, 
please direct them to:

Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Sincerely,

Lauren Jandl
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

Categories:     M-Files

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
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From:	 Michele Bouffard 
Sent:	 Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:28 PM
To:	 AGO - CAP
Subject:	 Matter #2017-07154

Good Afternoon,

Tony (Anthony) Parizo has not worked for PuroClean Managed Services since March 10, 2017.

If you have any further questions feel free to call us.

Thank you,

Michele Bouffard
Service & Support Manager
PuroClean Managed Services
802-864-5551
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: webteam@uvm.edu on behalf of James McLane <rory@cmdvt.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:26 PM
To: AGO - CAP
Subject: 2019-01715

Submitted on Thursday, March 14, 2019 ‐ 12:26 
 
 
Complaint Number: 2019‐01715 
This update submitted by: Business (respondent) Your e‐mail address: rory@cmdvt.com Complaint Status: Resolved 
Consumer Full Name: James McLane Business Name: CMD, LLC 
Business Contact: Rory Cardinal   802‐734‐3357 
Response/update to complaint: 
CMD, LLC mailed a certified letter to Mr. McLane including the itemized breakdown for the repairs completed as well as 
confirmation that the Firewall was properly installed as he had requested. 
 
The Homeowner made no payments to CMD, LLC. We were paid directly by  Insurance and refunded them directly 
for the work that was not completed by CMD,LLC 
 
If you need any further information from CMD, LLC, please don't hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
The results of this submission may be viewed at: 
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: AGO - CAP
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:45 PM
To:
Subject: Benedict, Greg (Tony Parizo and Puroclean) CAP

Categories: M-Files

Re:         Complaint 2017‐07119 Benedict, Greg (Tony Parizo) CAP 
                Complaint 2017‐07154 Benedict, Greg (Puroclean) CAP 

Dear Greg,    

Thank you for contacting us with your complaint.  We have sent a copies to the businesses asking that they contact you 
within 7 days to resolve this problem.  We have also asked the businesses to notify us of the action they take.  Your 
complaint and the businesses’ responses will become part of our public record for six years.   

In 14 days, please update us on the complaint status by using the Complaint Response Form located on our website. 
Please note, upon receipt of your update we may do one of the following: 

1. If you indicate that your complaint was resolved, we will close the file accordingly. 
2. If you indicate that the business has not contacted you, we will contact the business again on your behalf. 
3. If you indicate that the business contacted you but your complaint remains unresolved, the action we take will 

depend in great part on the business response.  If the response is unsatisfactory, we may pursue this matter 
further. If your complaint is not appropriate for further action on our part, we may refer you to small claims 
court or suggest that you consult a private attorney. 

Thank you for bringing your complaint to our attention. If you wish to mail us copies of documents, please direct them 
to: 
 
Office of the Attorney General 
Consumer Assistance Program 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609‐1001 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lauren Jandl 
Consumer Advisor 
 
State of Vermont 
Office of the Attorney General 
Consumer Assistance Program 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609‐1001 
 
Website: consumer.vermont.gov 
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov 
Phone: (800) 649‐2424 (toll free from VT phone) or (802) 656‐3183 
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Tcw Sharon Cloutier, Matter no. 2021-01436, March 2, 2021,  

 

 

Consumer is unhappy with business's service. 

 

They have refused to provide receipts for work we are paying for out of pocket. 
Workmanship is that of a kindergartner. See photos for a small sampling. 
Please contact me at . 

Contract says remove wallpaper skim coat smooth and paint. They did not 
remove wallpaper but merely painted over. And wallpaper is lifting. Photo below 
is showing I myself removed the wallpaper however no skim coat they merely 
painted over making a mess. Not what we are paying for.sloppiness of paint 
jobs in every room is ridiculous 

wromg grout used between backsplash and counter 

painted over wallpaper 

holes cut incorrectly for light switch receptacles 

I have many many more problems and their response is it will cost you more in 
time and lawyers than it is worth. In other words they have money and clout to 
continue to do shoddy workmanship. I have asked for legal aide as I am  and 
husband is  and we feel this is not justice and they need to be stopped and 
put on notice there are repercussions, 

 

Tcw Sharon Cloutier, March 3, 2021, , 3:14 p.m. 

$20,000 work upstairs. 

$23,000 work downstairs 

Will walk away 

Shower installed in upstairs bathroom not anchored, pulling away from wall in 
two places 

Put in a baseboard, husband vacuuming up, just a little glue.  

Contractor Greg Bouvier  

So far between insurance $83,921.37  
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
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Tcw Sharon Cloutier, March 9, 2021, 3:42 p.m.  

 

Monica Moore, Pureclean, CMD people own it as well, also part owner, not 
trying to hide anything from anybody.   

Contractor $41,000.  She said that’s ridiculous.  Said would go by Attorney 
General.  Strip wallpaper (they just painted over the wallpaper), breach of 
contract, didn’t do a lot of things, know they offered, $13,000 still owed.  
Sharon said not happening, going to cost another $41,000.   

Haven’t given paperwork.  She will email me.  I texted her my email.   

 

Tcw Sharon Cloutier, March 24, 2021, 9:50 a.m. 

Mechanics lien, 120 days, about  

Monica Moore said part-owner, hadn’t sent the paperwork,  

Every time had a meeting, figures in front of them, hard copy, all figures had 
changed.  Sharon was willing then to settle for $3000, shower is coming away 
from the wall, didn’t attach to studs, only molly bolts,  

Told by 2 lawyers, cost more  

She will wait to see if they respond.  I discussed why it doesn’t make sense to 
litigate this complaint and mechanic’s liens.   
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From: Office of the Vermont Attorney General <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:09 PM
To: AGO - CAP
Cc: ddepot@gmavt.net
Subject: Update to complaint file number Complaint 2021-01436

Categories: Business Update

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 
An update has been submitted by the Business for consumer complaint, file number Complaint 2021-01436, filed by Sharon Cloutier regarding a transaction with 
CMD LLC. The business contact is: Darrel Depot According to the update, this matter is Not yet resolved. The update states:  

FOUR separate visits to Ms. Cloutier's home were made trying to have her understand how the billing was done and how it equated to the work and she still 
does not understand. In addition to this she has some minor (less then $1,000) in punch list items, after the punch list has been signed off on, but we agreed to 
take care them. She did not want that, seeing that this could lead to problems based on her personality - we offered her $3,000 to make this all go away and 
more than enough money ($2,000 more) to take care of any issues, which we feel are unreasonable but, we just need her to go away. Even after this she 
continued to go round and round with billing, our work and things that are completely unrelated. We are at an impasse and no longer willing to work with her, it 
has just been a waste of time. I advised her how much a lawyer would be for the small amount she is disagreeing with but you just can't talk to her. I have done 
what I can to resolve this, we just have to hopefully let the small claims court resolve this for us. 

We have many documents that outline communications, scope changes and even her worksheet. There is just nothing more we can do. Every conversation ends 
up in a different place with the same result. Please feel free to contact us, we would be more than happy to explain it to you. At least then maybe then you can 
try to explain it to her and get as frustrated as we are. 

Any attachments included can be found here: Please note, any changes to contact information are below:  
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Baldwin, Crystal

From: Sharon 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 5:44 PM
To: AGO - CAP
Subject: Complaint 2021-01436
Attachments: Video.mov

Categories: Consumer Update

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 
 
Substantial documentation as requested. 
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